
From: Jackson, Ruth  
Sent: 21 June 2018 10:05 
To: 'imogen.sambrook@nationaltrust.org.uk' <imogen.sambrook@nationaltrust.org.uk> 
Cc: Shannon, Hugh <hugh.shannon@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Bridge over weir 
 
Dear Imogen 
 
Thank you for your email and details of the Bridge over the weir on dam 1.   I note Hugh 
Shannon’s comments below.  
 
I can confirm that the proposal is in accordance with condition 2 of the approved planning 
permission 180386 Fishpool Valley, Croft Castle, Leominster and no further details are 
required.  
 
I will update the case file with the attached details.  
 
Kind regards 
Ruth  
 
Ruth Jackson MA (Town Planning) MRTPI 
Principal Leisure and  Countryside Recreation Officer/Planning Officer   
Planning and Built and Natural Environment Service 
Economy, Communities and Corporate Services Directorate 
 

@        rjackson @herefordshire.gov.uk 
Tel       01432 26 0359 
Mail     Herefordshire Council, Plough Lane, HEREFORD  HR4 0LE 
 
HC Courier code       H26 

 

 
 
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily 
those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being 
passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised 
that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 
 
Any mapping included in this email: ©Crown copyright and database rights 2017 - Ordnance Survey 
100024168 
 

Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this e-mail? 
 
  

 
 
 
From: Shannon, Hugh  
Sent: 18 June 2018 08:23 
To: Sambrook, Imogen <imogen.sambrook@nationaltrust.org.uk> 
Cc: Jackson, Ruth <rjackson@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Bridge over weir 

mailto:imogen.sambrook@nationaltrust.org.uk
mailto:hugh.shannon@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:jbisset@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:imogen.sambrook@nationaltrust.org.uk
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Hi Imogen, 
 
I would consider this more detailed plan within the parameters set out in the supplied 
drawing ‘Outline parameters for bridge on dam one’ that was approved with application 
180386. The bridge in the new drawing will be suitable for Fishpool Valley with respect to 
the settings of surrounding heritage assets. 
 
I’ve copied in the planning officer Ruth Jackson in case any amendments need to be made to 
the existing consent, or the case file updated in any way. 
 
Looking forward to seeing you on Wednesday!  
 
Thanks, 
 
Hugh 
 
 

Hugh Shannon 

Building Conservation  Officer | Built and Natural Environment Service 
Economy, Communities and Corporate Services 

Personal Contact Details: 

Tel    01432 260748   
Mail  Built and Natural Environment, Herefordshire Council, Plough Lane Offices, Plough Lane, Hereford  HR4 0LE 

@  hugh.shannon@herefordshire.gov.uk  

 

 

 
 

 
 
From: Sambrook, Imogen [mailto:imogen.sambrook@nationaltrust.org.uk]  
Sent: 15 June 2018 22:57 
To: Shannon, Hugh <hugh.shannon@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Bridge over weir 
 
Hi Hugh, 
 
In order to get a cutting list for our proposed bridge on Dam 1, we have had to draw a more 
detailed version of the proposed structure. 
 
Please let me know whether this is still acceptable as there has needed to be some slight 
variations to the build to ensure the “rustic” handrails and balusters are actually stable and 
sound. 
 
Best wishes 

mailto:hugh.shannon@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:imogen.sambrook@nationaltrust.org.uk
mailto:hugh.shannon@herefordshire.gov.uk


 
 
Imogen 
 
Imogen Sambrook MSc MCIfA 

Project Manager 

Midlands 

 
t National Trust 
 

07780 339566   Mobile 

01568 780246    Croft Castle 

01743 708100    Attingham Hub 

 
From: Jonathan Butterworth [mailto:jonathan@kingfishergb.co.uk]  
Sent: 14 June 2018 17:24 

To: Sambrook, Imogen 

Subject: Bridge over weir 

 
Hi Imogen 
 
Here is the tender drawing for the timber bridge. 
 
Regards. 
 
 
Jonathan Butterworth BSc(Hons) CEng FICE 

Director 
Kingfisher Design & Management Ltd 
Barley Castle Yard, Market Street 
Hayfield, High Peak SK22 2EP 
 
Tel: 01663 741312 
Mobile: 07850 342154 
Web: www.kingfishergb.co.uk 
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or copyright information. If you 
are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for 
any purpose other than to notify us that it has been received in error. 
 
We do not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken 
to minimise the risk. 
 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states 
them to be the views of Kingfisher Design & Management Ltd. 
 

 

The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis, 

Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are 

personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the National Trust unless explicitly 

stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 

you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its 

mailto:jonathan@kingfishergb.co.uk
http://www.kingfishergb.co.uk/


contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, 

under the Data Protection Act 1998, the contents may have to be disclosed. The 

National Trust has scanned this email for security issues. However the National Trust 

cannot accept liability for any form of malware that may be in this email and we 

recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate security tool.  
 


